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Exceptional Pay Memo:
____________________________________________________________________________

To: ( Ex ec utive Offic er )

From: 

Date: 

RE: 

The purpose of this memo is to request pay that is above the current, Board approved pay 

rates.   We would like to pay Employee Name __________________________, 

G Number_____________________________, Position Number________________ and 

Org Code, ________________:

▢ A one-time pay of $__________ on the date ________ for ______ hours.

The description of work, the basis for determining the rate, and justification for 

exceptional pay (please explain in detail): 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

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

▢ An hourly  rate  o f  $__________.

Date range of work to be performed ___________ t o _____________ 

The description of work, the basis for determining the rate, and justification for exceptional 

pay (please explain in detail): 

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

Executive Off icer  Signature Date
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